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GAINESVILLE REGIONAL

AIRPORT

August 6, 2021

Mayor and City Commissioners
City Manager

City Attorney

City of Gainesville

200 E. University Avenue
Gainesville, FL. 32602

Re: Resolution Accepting Grant Offer from
Department of Transportation, Federal Aviation Administration
in the Amount of $3,547,689
American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 - Airport Rescue Grant No. 3-12-0028-049-2021

Ladies and Gentlemen,

The Gainesville-Alachua County Regional Airport Authority received an offer from the FAA for an
Airport Coronavirus Response Grant Program (ACRGP) Grant #3-12-0028-049-2021 in the amount of up
to $3,547,689 to help offset a decline in revenues arising from diminished airport operations and activities
as a result of the COVID-19 Public Health Emergency.

GACRAA submitted to the FAA an Airport Rescue Grant Application dated July 22, 2021 and provided a
copy to the City of Gainesville.

Based upon my review and that of legal counsel, I represent to you that the said statements,
representations, warranties, covenants and agreements contained in the application are true and correct,
and that the Authority is not in default of any covenants or agreements referenced therein. I can further
represent that the Authority shall comply with all of the assurances that will be made a part of the Grant
offer. You may rely on this letter in adopting your Resolution and in ratifying and adopting all
statements, representations, warranties, covenants and agreements contained in the Application and in
executing this Grant Agreement.

Respectfully submitted,

Chief Executive Officer

3880 NE 39" Avenue - Suite A + Gainesville, Florida 32609 - Tel (352)373-0249 - Fax (352) 374-8368
www.flygainesville.com


oneala1
Typewritten Text
210287.A




